



700 Visions Drive
P.O. Box 208
Skaneateles Falls, NY
13153-0208

*****Hand Held Products is now a wholly-owned subsidiary of Honeywell International Inc.****

September, 29, 2008

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to confirm that the BT only and BT, WLAN version of 7600 II with FCC Ids: HD576005 and HD576006 respectively, are identical to HD576003 and HD576004 with the exception of GSM Module being removed.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Mandana Mobasher".

Mandana Mobasher (Salahshour)

Compliance Manager, Mobility Systems
Phone: 803-835-8190 Fax: 803-835-8097
Email: mandana.salahshour@honeywell.com